847-406-7001

Zschu003@odu.edu ✓

Linkdein.com/in/Zachary-schumacher-

b73b46196 in

Twitter/Blog/Portfolio





## **OBJECTIVE**

I am currently attending Old Dominion University and studying computer science. My goal is to gain realworld experience in programming and find an organization that I can begin my career with after college. I have worked a variety of jobs in the past that have helped me gain several skills that will transfer to other opportunities.



## **EDUCATION**

## **College | Old Dominion University**

2019 - CURRENT

Currently hold a 3.3 overall GPA, Second Year Student, Computer Science Major, Achieved Honor Roll my first year.

## High School Diploma | Grassfield High School

2015 - 2019

Overall, 2.9 GPA after graduating. Honor Roll three years in a row. Variety Golf team for 1 year and JV golf team for 2 years



## **EXPERIENCE**

## Student Tutor | Old Dominion University

FEBURARY 2022 - CURRENT

Introduction to Python

College Algebra

Introduction to Object Oriented Programming

## Delivery Driver | Sal's New York Pizza

MAY 2020 - JANUARY 2021

Oversaw product loading and keeping items balanced, work efficient and items secure for safe delivery.

Communicate customer complaints, requests, and feedback to company management.

Collected and kept track of payments for completed delivers and services daily.

#### Lifeguard | Company

JUNE 2017 – SEPTEMBER 2017

Observed weather and water conditions and alerted visitors to potential dangers.

Ensured the safely of patrons on pools and beaches.

Garnered valuable swim instruction to patrons of various ages to build confidence, strength, and skills in a positive learning environment

## Cashier | Muscle Maker Grill

FEBUARY 2019 – JUNE 2019

Supported all customer needs with attentiveness and skilled assistance.

Maintain clean and orderly checkout area and complete other general cleaning duties, such as mopping floors and emptying trash cans.

Promptly responded to general inquires from members, staff and clients thoroughly and professionally



# **SKILLS**

- Advanced knowledge of C++, Java, and Python
- Knowledge of data structures and algorithms
- Excellent with Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, and Excel
- Advanced knowledge of Windows OS

- Computer Building
- Online Learning
- Customer Oriented
- Basic Linux Knowledge
- Customer Service



# **ACTIVITIES**

Currently a member of the Alpha Kappa Lambda Fraternity at Old Dominion University and hold the position of Vice President

Member in Old Dominion University's Model United Nations and held an officer position within the society for about 3 months